

Curriculum Vitae

of Markus Gasser



Due to his many years of leadership and development experience as head of system architecture and development teams, Markus Gasser has a solid know-how in the design, implementation and operation of IT system architectures and IT solutions. As the person responsible for many technology projects and the technical organization of operations, he brings a broad experience in the integration of complex applications in distributed system architectures under maximum availability requirements. He is a graduated engineer FH. His strengths lie in the analysis, conception, specification as well as the setup of operating and support organization of complex applications and solutions and application portfolios in distributed environments. Another great strength is his high level of social competence in difficult and critical projects as a mediator between Demand and Supply. The identification and optimization of critical components and modules and their backup and monitoring are also among his core competencies.



Skills & Expierencies of Markus Gasser

Professional experience

- CIO, member of the extended executive board
- Establishment and operational management of ICT in multinational companies
- Project manager and technical project manager in medium and large application development and integration projects
- System integration and system and solution architecture
- Many years of application development experience in database-supported information systems with .NET / C# / VB.Net / MS - SQL - Server and Oracle PL /SQL und Dynamics D365 F&O (X++, C#)
- Rollout / implementation of applications, system architectures and system management
- > 4 Years D365 Finance & Operations and Retail incl. POS solution

Consulting expertise

- Strategic and operational orientation of ICT
- IT service organizations and management
- Solution Architect D365 Finance & Operations
- Project portfolio management, project management and technical project management
- System Integration
- Process models in application development
- Definition of project management best practices
- Alignment and reorganization of IT organizational units
- Team building, integration and development
- Problem change and test management

Industry expertise

- Trust
- Insurance
- Banking
- Federal
- Logistics
- Transportation
- Associations
- Trade
- Retail



Career history

April 2013 - September 2019

Blaser Meewes & Partner AG

October 2019 - Today

Managing Director and Technical Solution Λ rchitect D365 Finance & Operations

- Support D365 F&O Interface -Development for mobilezone AG (X++, Azure SQL, REST - Services)
- Health-Check for a current D365 F&O Project for ICB Gmbh in Munich & Thomas Philipps Sonderposten in Osnabrück
- Monitoring Concept for D365 F&O with Azure Application Insiights / Azure Monitoring for Popken Fashion Services in Rastede / Oldenburg

Senior Partner

- Securityconcept and Implementation for D365
 Finance & Operations at 4B Window Construction
 Company
- Technical project management, test management and development at mobilezone AG for the introduction of the new core system based on D365 Finance & Operations
- Sub-project management at SUVA for the production planning and adaptation and rollout of the entire batch operation of the new core application Syrius
- Performance engineering of the new SYRIUS web application KSD (customer service desktop) at Generali
- Leadership and support of problem, change and defect management as well as test management for the introduction of the KSD at Generali

2011 - April 2013
PAGO AG / Fuji Seal
Labels, Machines and Full Packaging
Solutions

CIO

- Overall responsible for the ICT (infrastructure and applications) for the entire group (about 1'000 employees spread over the location CH / DE / IT / FR / UK / RO
- ERP maintenance and expansion (Dynamics ΛΧ 2009/2012, Dynamics CRM)
- Introduction of MIS based on Dynamics ΛX / SQL -Server 2012
- Conversion of server environments to VmWare / ESX
- Introduction IP Phone (Avaya)
- Introduction S∧N (Net∧pp)
- Head and Cooperation in Development (VC ++, X ++)

2007 – 2011 Kaiser Ritter Partner Management Services Anstalt, Vaduz

Head Group IT, Senior Projektmanager

- ICT Head of Group IT (10 people)
- Systemarchitect and development (VB.NET, SQL-Server) of a trust management application in the area of document management (FileNet) as well as interfaces for a data exchange with banking systems (DB / 400)
- Projectmanager Bank and Trustee applications

2004 - 2006

Teamleader Software Development



TRUMPF Lasermarking Systems, Grüsch

1996 - 2004 und 2006 - 2007 CSC Switzerland GmbH

- Team and project manager and developer (VC ++)
 of the development team for laser marking
 software TRUMARK (5 persons)
- Team Leader Systemarchitect Project Manager
- Team and Project Manager of System Integration Development Team (3 - 20 people)
- Management and cooperation as project manager and system architect in major projects
- Multi Project Manager at the Swiss Federal Railways of customer information systems
- Technical project manager and developer (VB, Oracle) at Swiss Post (new transport and planning system as part of the migration to the new parcel post centers)
- Project Management and Development (VC ++, SQL-Server) "Student Immigration System of the University of Bern"
- Project Management and Development (VC ++, SQL-Server) "Association Management System for Sports Federations VVS2000" for the Swiss Floorball Association, Swiss Football Association and Swiss Handball Federation
- System architecture and development (Java, Oracle) for the new logistics information system of Swiss Post International
- System architecture in various EAI and SOA projects (Government, Healthcare)
- Technical project manager and developer in the project "RCS" - Rail Control System of the Swiss Federal Railways (Java, Oracle)
- System architecture Review board expert on Syrius SE migration to Syrius ∧SE

1994 - 1996 GALENCIA AG, Schönbühl

Head Development Decentral Systems

- Head of decentralized warehouse logistics development
- Responsible for the test and quality assurance as technical project manager for the introduction of the new warehouse logistics solution and PPS system integration in Schönbühl

1990 − 1993 INTEC Software ∧G, Bern

Member of Senior Management, Projektmanager

- Project Manager and SW Developer
- Establishment of the company as OS / 2 specialists
- Management of small to medium sized projects at COOP, SBB and IBM and Kt. Zurich
- Development of a laboratory information system (LIMS) for soil analysis (VC ++, SQL-Server)
- Preparation for ISO certification (ISO 9001)

1988 - 1989 Philips ΛG, Bern

System Engineer

• Self Service Banking project at Credit Suisse



1986 – 1987 Credit Suisse, Bern System Engineer

System programming of decentralized systems

1983 - 1985

Plant Physiological Institute of the University of Bern

Head IT

• Scientific evaluation of research work)

1980 - 1982

Dr. R. Maag AG, Dielsdorf ZH

Lab technician

 Responsible for EDP - supported evaluation of laboratory tests

Education

2016 HERMES Foundation

2010 Firebrand CISSP

2008 IMPA Level C

1983 - 1988 Dipl. Ing. FH Informatics

University of Applied Sciences Bern

1977 - 1980 Apprentice as lab technician in biology

Plant Physiological Institute of the University of Bern

1968 - 1976 Primary and secondary school

Bern

Language

German Native language

Englisch Business fluent